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Modi Realty Pocharam LLp (24-2Sl
M G Road, Ranigunj

Selunqgftrplg

CONT-SVC Construction
Ledger Account

Door No4-2-205/163, Kowkoor,Alwal,SEc_Bad

1-Apr-24 to 8-Jut_25

Date particula rs Vch Type Vch No Debit Cre
1-Apr-24 Dt
6-Apr-24 Cr

1!Apr-24 Cr
20-Apr24 Cr
2-May-24 Cr

lGuay-24 Cl
1+May-24 Cr
2O-May-24 Cl
2iMay-24 Qp

4-Jul-24 Q1

er
19-Jul-24 Cr

Opening Balance
BANK-YES BANK{D976370M02441
BAN K-YES BAN X-009763700002,r41
BANK-YES BANK-00976370000244r
BANK-YES BANK-009763700002441
BANK-YES BANK-009763700002rt41
BANK-YES BANK-00976370OOOa{H!
BANK-YES BAI{K-00976370q}02441
BAN K-YES BANK-009763700002441
DW-Choudary Prasad
DW- Miryal3rqj Kumer qcpt Wgrk
Dwchoudary Prasad

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment
Paym.nt
Payment
Joumal
Joumal
Joumal

PAY/10015

PAY/10052
PAY/10076
PAY/I0108
PAYt10129
PAYt,t0141

PAYt't0173
PAYt10219
JOU/10138

JOU/10139
JOU/'10169

6,68,371.

4,10,247 .OO

2,s8,124.E8
6,68,371.t

6,68,371.86 6,68,371.t

Cr Closing Balance

50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
25,000.00
50,000.00

1,00,000.00
25,000.00

4,375.00

5,172.00
700.00



aruna@ modiP roperties.com

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Atta€hments:

print

Regards,

Soham Modi

soham modi <sohammodi@modiproperties com>

04 Novem6er 2024 09:40

Aruna K Admin
f*: epprovat for Debiting Gl Swivel Coupter amount from SVC Constructions On

account
FRP Pipes Signature.Pdf

From: Vijay Raj <vijay@modiproperties'com>

sent: Saturday, November 2, 2Oz4 4:49 AM

To: Soham Modi <sohammodi@modiproperties'com>

cc:Jeevana.<jeevana@modIproperties.com,;AshaiyaU'<ashaiya@modiproperties.com>;VijayRaj
<vijay@modiproperties.com>;AnilM<anil'm@modiproperties'com>;Sravanicsravani@modipropertiescom>
Sri;"*, Appiouiffor Debiting Gl Swivel Coupler amount from SVC Constructlons On account

Dear Soham Sir,

At NGH, We have Handover the FRP Pipes - 200 No's and Gl swivel coupler - 1000 No's in Feb'2022 and intimated

Rajeshwara Rao and Ajay tsrp"rvi"oi oi lVC Construction) that if the maierial is stolen or theft we will debit the

amount from their on a"count and'i]en gre signatures with them' Thev have returned the FRP Pipes to us and not

returned Gl coupler. \Men we ,;k"d6;i;y,'h; said that it is inlheir iabour quarter storeroom, but when we

checked , material is not avaltaot! i:rttr tn.ini lno *" have intimated to Rajeshwara Rao that we are debiting the Gl

dorpi"i"'r.ount trom their On account, he has agreed for it'

The amount is 1Ooonos x Rs.90/- = Rs 90,000f

PleasegiveapprovalfordebitingtheamountfromsVCconstructionandHowmuchpercentagewehaveDebit.

Regards,

9;J,J:J,ft?*", I +s 1 e84s4 e7484 | viiav@modiproperties com
'lrroliF.p.tti".. 

Pvt Ltd l www modiDrooerties com

fi:id;ru &;, M bioa'a, secunoeiabad - 03 I +e1 40 66335551 I

i.,n't'ii.t Ouv a flat or villa! Buy a great lifestylel 
..

we OiifO afforOaUle flats & villas in gated communltles

1
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Nitig rn tleiglrts
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\it: PtlPrrt,'r! hr'

Signf I'l rig,n

SVC Cons8uctiontCoRtmclsr
nSmc lla eshwlr

Ucm lJsu.'d

40mnr l\'1S PiPe - 6 tcr litn

40mm FRP PiPe - 6 to lirn 200

Sig.rt '1

i .r, i

_1,,Ll
Itclurortl llaI

1

I

$L\t,.
l.

3
Nr('ouplet 100()

Srgn l
'l;sucd lleturncd I llilttcr.:

40mm IrRP PiPe -- 6 to tir
Coupler

at sitc

lJulanr:e

Retumcd Ilalance

stsn i

l*'-.'"""-j

Issued to
contraclols

I o&rl
(xll\!atd
!!.11-r 5it,:

lJainnce al
site

N[.Nll, N rl.

Nlt-NIL

NIL

I 40mrn MS PiPc - 6 t<t

Sl No Item
lin]

Contmctor niur]e

-)

S ign

Rclurncd
Iterr
40rnm lvlS pipe-6toBm

8mto6f ItP40mm prpc

pipc-6to8m40mm T{S

40mm FRP Pipc-6to8m

r 000

ltcrn

plpe40mm NIL8m6 1oMS

200*6to8mpipc

I000

l

\}. \ 
',1//

,,

Coupler

SI No

-1-,
l-

I

_l
Jl

200
I

, \IL
I
I

i3.

1"

/

ContrBctor nanlc

Sl No,
I

lssucd

1

J.

contractor name

Sl No.
I

Coupler1.

-l0ral

reccived at

4Ornm2.
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